6029 Winter Grain Path Clarksville, MD 21029 Phone: (812) 272-5722 Email: <u>lxu@impaqint.com</u>

Dr. Lanlan Xu (Ph.D. Public Policy, Indiana University) is a health economist with subject matter expertise in Medicare and Medicaid population, long-term supports and services to older adults and disabled, maternal and child health, and immigrant health. Currently a research associate at IMPAQ International, Dr. Xu is leading multiple projects for federal and state government agencies such as the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) and the Maryland Health Care Commission (MHCC).

EDUCATION

Norsh I and a substantial and the state of the	996 b 1979 a bran de Antonio (1979) (1979 - 1979) (1970) (19	
Ph.D., Public Affairs, Indiana University-Bloomington, 2014		
MPA, Public Affairs, Indiana University-Bloomington, 2008		
Ph.D., German Studies, Georgetown University, 2006		
B.A., German Language and Literature, Beijing University, 1999		
PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE		
IMPAQ International, LLC Columbia, MD	Research Associate	2014 – Present
School of Public & Environmental Affai Indiana University Bloomington, IN	i rs, Instructor of Record	2010 – 2013
School of Public & Environmental Affai Indiana University Bloomington, IN	r s, Research Assistant	2008 – 2014
Indiana University Public Policy Institut Indianapolis, IN	te Research Assistant	2009
National Association of Home Builders Washington, DC	Summer Intern	2007
Georgetown University Washington, DC	Research Assistant	1999-2005
Heinrich Boell Foundation Washington, DC	Intern	2005

SELECTED PUBLICATIONS

- Bolinger, Joe and Lanlan Xu. 2013. "The Effects of Federal Assisted Poverty Deconcentration Efforts on Economic Self-Sufficiency and Problematic Behaviors." *Meta-Analysis for Public Management and Policy*, Ed. Evan Ringquist. New York: John Wiley & Sons. Pp. 398-411.
- Zhao, Zhirong, Yang Liu, Guanglong Wang and Lanlan Xu. 2013. "Research on Urban China: Current Landscape and Future Prospects." *Journal of Public Administration (in Chinese)*, 6 (1): 118-147.
- Seefeldt, Kristin, Gordon Abner, Joe Bolinger, Lanlan Xu and John Graham. "At Risk: America's Poor During and After the Great Recession." SPEA White Paper, January 2012.
- Xu, Lanlan and David Reingold. 2011 "Public Housing in China and the United States: A Policy Primer." *China's Housing Reform and Outcomes*, Ed. Joyce Yanyun Man. Cambridge, MA: Lincoln Institute of Land Policy. Pp. 169-190.
- Pirog, Maureen and Lanlan Xu. 2011. "Directions in Public Program Evaluation in the US." Evaluating the Effects of Regional Interventions. A Look Beyond Current European Union Practice, Eds. Karol Olejniczak, Marek Kozak, and Stanisław Bienias. Warsaw: Ministry of Regional Development of Poland. Pp. 171-187.

HONORS AND AWARDS

Dean's Council Fellow, School of Public and Environmental Affairs, Indiana University, 2011-13

Emerging Scholar Award, the Administration for children and Families (ACF), 2012

SERVICES

Clarksville Elementary School, Clarksville, MD Chair of the PTA Committee on Health and Wellness (2015- present)

Peking University Alumni Association, Washington DC Associate board member (2014-present)

Bloomington Development and Learning Center, Bloomington, IN Secretary of the Board of Directors & board member (2011-2014)

Association of SPEA PhD Student, Bloomington, IN Vice Chair of the Executive Committee (2010-12) Conference Program Committee Chair (2011)

Peking University Alumni Association, Washington, DC Board of Directors (2004-2006)